United States District Court

WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

WESTERN DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA COUNT ONE: Defendants Sparks & Perez Martinez
Escape from Confinement
\2 18 U.S.C. § 751(a)
NMT: 5 Years’ Imprisonment
TREVOR SCOTT SPARKS, (01), NMT: $250,000 Fine
a/k/a “Nephew,” NMT: 3 Years’ Supervised Release
Class D Felony
SERGIO PEREZ MARTINEZ, (02), COUNT TWO: All Defendants

Aid or Assist Escape from Confinement
18 U.S.C. § 752(a)

and NMT: 5 Years’ Imprisonment
NMT: $250,000 Fine
STEVEN LYDELLWILLIAMS, SR., (03), NMT: 3 Years’ Supervised Release

a/k/a “Pops,” Class D Felony

$100 Mandatory Special Assessment Each Count

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
Case Number: 22-mj-00135-01/03-LMC

I, the undersigned complainant being duly sworn, state the following is true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief:

COUNT ONE
Escape from Confinement
On or about December 5, 2022, in the Western District of Missouri, the defendants, TREVOR SCOTT
SPARKS and SERGIO PEREZ MARTINEZ , did knowingly and intentionally escape from the custody of a
facility in which they were confined by a District Court Judge by virtue of process under the laws of the United
States for a felony offense, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 751(a).

COUNT TWO
Aid or Assist Escape from Confinement
On or about between December 5, 2022 and December 6, 2022 in the Western District of Missouri, the
defendants TREVOR SCOTT SPARKS, SERGIO PEREZ MARTINEZ, and STEVEN LYDELL
WILLIAMS, SR. (a/k/a “Pops”) did knowingly and intentionally instigate, aid, and assist the escape of Trevor

Scott Sparks and Sergio Perez Martinez, persons arrested upon a warrant under the laws of the United States for




a felony offense and committed to the custody of a facilty under the direction of the Attorney General, all in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 752(a).
[ further state that I am a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation, and that this complaint

is based on the facts contained in the attached affidavit, made a part hereof as if set out herein word for word.

— e Wie (oanwik
Trisha McCormick

Special Agent
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Sworn to by telephone

Sworn to before me and subseribed in my presence,
December 7’ 2022 10:00 AM, Dec 7, 2022

at Kansas City, Missouri
Date City and State
HONORABLE LAJUANA M. COUNTS )
United States Magistrate Judge It ~ypor m. lpaot
Name and Title of Judicial Officer Signature of Judicial Officer




